PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #83-6 Building Date: ca. 1785

Building Name: Strawberry Hill

Location: 14300 John (lagett Drive, Accokeek

Private/Residence/Occupied/Good/Inaccessible

Description

The Clagett House, called Strawberry Hill, was moved from Charles
County to its present site in southern Prince George's County and restored/
renovated from 1965-70. The house is frame, two-and-one-half- stories with
a simple rectangular plan, steeply pitched wood shingle gable roof, and
double exterior brick chimneys on the north and south gable ends. The west
(entrance) facade has three bays on the first story and four on the second.
The central entrance has four octagonal panels, a three light transom and a
central one bay entrance porch. All windows on the facade have louvered
shutters, The wide horizontal wood siding is painted white. The north and
south gable ends have the massive corbelled brick chimneys flanking the roof
ridge, set in common bond with prominent weathering, and brick pents. The
pent on the south facade has an entrance through it. The east (rear) facade
has three asymmetrical bays with the same cornice and window treatment as
the front. There is a central rear entrance. There is a one-and-one-half-
story gable roof frame outbuilding south of the house. It has a steep, wood
shingle roof, a box cornice, a central entrance on the north gable end and a
massive brick exterior chimney.

Significance

Strawberry Hill, situated on part of Market Overton, was probably
built ca. 1785 by Richard Clagett (1736-1799), the great grandson of Captain
Thomas Clagett of Weston. The property remained the Clagett's from 1782 to
1891. The property was acquired by American Builders and Development
Company in 1967, for the development of the Strawberry Hills Estates subdi-
vision. In 1965, the house and several outbuildings were moved by descen-
dants of Richard Clagett to Accokeek in Prince George's County. Strawberry
Hill was located on a private road entered from Marshall Hall Road (Md.
Route 227) in Charles County. Before its move it was an important part of
the history of the Bryan's Road - Marshall Hall area. The house is signifi-
cant for its eighteenth century vernacular style and its connection with the
Clagett family, a family of longstanding in southern Maryland, in both
Prince George's and Charles Counties.

Acreage:




Survey No.P.G. #83-6

Magi No

Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form

-

DOE

yes

no

1. Name

{indicate preferred name)

historic

Strawberry Hill

Strawberry Hill

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 14300 John Clagett Drive

not for publication

city, town Accokeek — vicinity of congressional district 4

state Maryland county Prince George's

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

___ district ____ public _X_ occupied ____agriculture — museum

—¥— building(s) _X__ private ____unoccupied ___ commercial —__park

—_ structure ____ both ____work in progress ____educational _X_ private residence

—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment — religious

-~ ____ object ____in process ____yes: restricted —__ government - scientific

— being considered - yes: unrestricted industrial transportation
_X not applicable X no —__ military ___ other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses

of all owners)

Mr. Camillus Clagett

name

2208 Floral Park Road

street & number telephone no.

city, town Clinton, state and zip code MD. 20735
5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber
street & number folio
city, town Upper Marlboro, stateMd. 20772

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

Historic Sites and Districts Plan Inventory

title

”date July 1981 ___federal ___state X county ___local
Lepository for survey records History Division, M-NCPPC
city, town Riverdale, state MD- 20737




7. Description Survey No. P.G. 83-6

Condition Check one Check one

_X_ excelient _ deteriorated ____ unaltered ____original site
—— good ___ruins _X_ altered _X_moved date of move
— fair — _ unexposed

Pre?are both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Clagett House, also called Strawberry Hi1l, was moved from Charles
County to its present site in the Accokeek area in 1965 and restorated/
renovated by 1970. It is attractively sited off the road on a small penin-
sula jutting into Piscataway Creek, with water on two sides. The house is
frame, two-and-one-half-stories with a simple rectangular plan and a
steeply pitched wood shingle gable roof. There are double exterior brick
chimneys with one-story pents on the north and south gable ends.

The west (entrance) facade has three bays on the first story and four
on the second. The central entrance has four octagonal panels and a three
light transom. The central one bay entrance porch has a pedimented, wood
shingle gable roof with a frieze and a dentiled cornice.

The two first story 6/6 windows flanking the entrance do not align with the
four windows on the second story, directly under the dentiled, boxed
cornice. All windows on the facade have louvered shutters.

Strawberry Hill has wide horizontal wood siding, painted white. It is
set on a brick foundation. The north and south gable ends are dominated by
the corbelled brick chimneys with one-story pents flanking the roof ridge.
They are connected by a brick pent with a wood shingle shed roof. The rear
chimney of each pair is slightly smaller and lower. They are set in common
bond and have prominent weathering. The chimney pent on the north facade
has a small, four light window. The pent on the south facade has an
entrance through it. There is a 6/6 window centered in the upper gable on
the north and south facades. '

The east (rear) facade has three asymmetrical bays with the same
cornice and window treatment as the front. There is a central rear
entrance.

There is a one-and-one-half-story gable roof frame outbuilding set on
a brick foundation, directly south of the house. It has a steep, wood
shingle roof, a boxed cornice, a central entrance on the north gable end
and a massive brick exterior chimney with chimney wings on the south gable
end.



8. Significance Survey No. P.G. #83-6

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
.~ ——1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —_conservation — law —__science
— 1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics —___literature — sculpture
____1600-1699 X architecture —_ education — military —_social/
X 1700-1799 ___art —___engineering — music humanitarian
—_1800-1899 ___ commerce —exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater
—X_1900- —___ communications ____ industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention — X other (specify)
local hictaryv
Specific dates Builder/Architect AR
check: Applicable Criteria: __ A B C D
and/or - T
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _ C _ D E F G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepari both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

Although no absolute construction date has been assigned to it, Straw-
berry Hill was probably built ca. 1785 by Richard Clagett. Clagett (1736-
1799) was_the great grandson of Captain Thomas Claget of Weston, near Upper
Marlboro.! Clagett acquired a part of a tract called Market Overton_in
Charles County in 1782 and probably built the house soon thereafter.2 The
property remained in the Clagett family from 1782 to 1891, and then was
bought by the Bryans, close relatives, of the Clagetts. The property was
acquired by American Builders and Development Company in_1965, for the
development of the Strawberry Hills Estates subdivision.®> The house and
several outbuildings were partially dismantled and moved by descendants of
Richard Clagett to the present location in Accokeek, Prince George's
County.

Strawberry Hill was located at the north end of a mile-long private
road entered from the east side of Marshall Hall Road (Md. Route 227) in
Charles County, about one-and-one-half miles north of the intersection of
Maryland Routes 227 and 210 at Bryan's Road.* Before its move it was an
important part of the history of the Bryan's Road - Marshall _Hall area as
the only example of its particular plan as an original form.

Changes in the building after its move included the removal of a
three-bay entrance porch running the full length of the north facade. The
present summer kitchen was a granary that stood not far from the house on
its original site. A frame kitchen formerly attached to the present west
gable end was not rebuilt.

The house is significant for its eighteenth century vernacular style
and its connection with the Clagett family, a family of longstanding in
southern Maryland, in both Prince George's and Charles Counties.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No, P-G. #83-6

See Notes, Item #8

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References Jo NOT complete UTM references

At b b b ba g Lo e bbb

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared'By

Marina King, Architectural Historian

name/title

organization Historic Preservation Commission date September 1985
c/o County Planning Div., M-NCPPC

street & number 14741 Gov. Oden Bowie Drive telephone952-3521

city or town Upper Mariboro, state MD. 20772

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



#8. Continued

Notes

1 From Site Inventory Form CHAS-127, Strawberry Hill, by J. Richard
Rivoire.
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET 0(%{0:T°£My
P V3«
NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

!
{ - P10 NAME v '
C OMMON:
AND/OR HISTORIC: .
STRAWBERRY HILL
[2. LOCATION Kis e e et s e
STREET AND NUMBER!?
Farmington Road
CITY OR TOWN:
Accokeek
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Prince George's
{3. CLASSIFICATION . » : R R,
CATEGORY ) ' . ACCESSIBLE
v WNE
- (Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE PUBLIC
{J District @ Building | Public Public Acquisition: KB Occupied Yes:
o [ Site [3J Structure |BB Private v [ in Process 3 Unoceupied O Restricted
= ‘0 Object {7 Both ] Being Considered [ Preservotion work O3 Unrestricted
= in progress & No
L PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriats)
= [ Agricultural {0 Government [0 Pork . [ Tronsportation {3 Comments
[+'4 O Commercial O tndustrial @ Private Residence [ Other (specity)
- (O Educational {3 Military {1 Reli, s
. ] Entertainment O Museum O Scientific
- 4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
- OWNER'S NAME: .
Camillus B. Claggett
m STREEY AND NUMBER:
w -
W CiTY OR TOWN: STATE:
Piscataway Maryland
{5 LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION ' T n e DN
. COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: - e
Prince George's County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE L
Upper Marlboro Maryland
ﬁ__Z;g;gwggggrence of Current Deed (Book &_Pq. #):
6. REPRESENTATION [N EXISTING SURVEYS : G
TITLE OF SURVEY: .
Historic Sites in the Bi-County Region
§ DATE OF SURVEY: 1969 ] Federal [ State B County [ Local
i DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:
g , The Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission
STREET AND NUMBER:
8787 Georgia Avenue
CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
Silver Spring Maryland
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[7. DESCRIPTION o
(Check One)
Excelient B Good Fair Deteriorated Rui .
CONDITION (| ) O (] iorate [J Ruins (3 ‘Unexposed
(Check One) {Check One)
Altered (T Unaitered @ Moved [J Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 4 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a two story, frame structure moved to

the site from Charles County. The main (west) facade is

three bays with a central transom-lighted doorway. The door

is of heavily moulded Italianate design. The second floor

has an additional window between the center and south windows.
The present glazing is 6/6 double hung sash, both upstairs

and down.: Beneath the boxed cornice is a dentilled frieze.

The A-roofed porch has square columns supporting a frieze,
dentil course, and pediment.
At either end are double end-.chimneys with pents. The

bases rise two stories to free standing stacks. Just below

the weatherings, two courses of bricks corbel out slightly;
the weatherings are two stretchers in height and carry a
double course base before the narrower stack. The chimney

caps are corbelled out in three courses,

The rear (east) facade is also three bays with a central

double doorway.

33§

SNOI1L1J3NnNyl1lsSNI

.

R Y .

RS .
et s PR S

2t oo T e,




—
w
m
m-
z
wn
-
-
0
-4
(o]
4
alj ¢
ﬂ""“”’?"-

-t B it
St

T IOV s 8

PO

INSTRUCTI1ONS

E E

Bl R A B e e T

FE83-

{8, SIGNIFICAICE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
! - O 16th Century
B 17th C.n'uly

" -s-Columbian

{3 15th Century

&2 18th Century
3 19th Century

{3 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE!S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal {0 Education
[3 Prehistoric {7 Engineering
O Historic [ Industry
[ Agriculture {7 Invention
[ Architecture [ Londscope
3 Arn ) Architecture
3 Commerce [0 Literature
{C] Communicetions [ Military
[} Conssrvetion O Music

O Political

) Religion/Phi.
losophy

T} Science

O Sculpture

3 Secisl/Human-
itorian

[ Theater

{0 Transpertation

{3 Urban Planning
] Other (Specity)

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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E'TO. GEQGRAPHICAL DATA ] )
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITIUDE COORDINATES -
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE JLATITUDE LONG! TUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW ° » » o . - o 13 - o » -
NE -] » - (] ] -
SE ] . » (-] J -
Sw [-] (] [ -] . bl

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

‘Acreage Justification:

iLIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE: COUNTY
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:

ﬂL;FORMPREPAREDBY

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATION DATE

M-NCPPC

16 Apr.

74

STREEY AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Silver Spring

Maryland

“Jgtate Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
0 (] a

National State Local

Signature
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P.G. #83-6
Strawberry Hill
Prince George's County, MD.
Marina King
April 1985
South elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.






P.G. #83-6
Strawberry Hill
Prince George's County, MD.
Marina King
April 1985
East elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.
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P.G. #83-6
Strawberry Hill
Prince George's County, MD.
Marina King
April 1985
Northeast elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.
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P.G. #83-6
Strawberry Hill
Prince Geroge's County, MD.
Marina King
April 1985
East elevation - outbuilding
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.






P.G. #83-6
Strawberry Hill
Prince George's County, MD.
Marina King
April 1985
West elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.
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P.G. #83-6
Strawberry Hill
Prince George's County, MD.
Marina King
April 1985
North elevation
Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, MD.






NAME & 8€3-6 STRAWRERRY HILL

LOCATION  off FaemiNGronN R ACtokeer, Md
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